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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

86 Chambers Street
New York, New York 10007

September 30, 2016

By ECF
Hon. Analisa Torres

United States District Judge
United States Courthouse
500 Pearl Street

New York, NY 10007

Re:  ACLU, et al. v. National Security Agency, et al., 13 Civ. 9198 (AT) (MHD)
Dear Judge Torres:

I write respectfully in response to plaintiffs’ letter of September 29, 2016, which among
other things requests reinstatement of plaintiffs’ cross-motion for partial summary judgment
(ECF No. 69), modified to omit two specified requests for relief. Defendants have no objection
to this request, but request that the Court likewise reinstate defendants’ motion for partial
summary judgment (ECF No. 58), and, in connection with both motions, consider all related
filings by the parties.

Plaintiffs have no objection to this request. We thank the Court for its consideration of this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,

PREET BHARARA
United States Attorney

By: _s/David S. Jones
DAVID S. JONES
JEAN-DAVID BARNEA
Assistant United States Attorneys
86 Chambers Street, 3rd Floor
New York, New York 10007
Telephone: (212) 637-2739/2679
Facsimile: (212) 637-2730/2717
Email: David.Jones6(@usdoj.gov

Jean-David.Barnea@usdoj.gov

cc: Counsel for Plaintiffs (by ECF and email)



